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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Zila - Ah Lim Motor Co ( AMK )

Cc: assignments; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: TP / OUR CLIENT SKH6128D DOA: 07/03/2018 POLICY NO. GA081369/1 YOUR 

INSURED FBM1882Y

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our ref : CMTD1801028 
 
Dear Zila, 
 
Liability is clear and appreciate you could finalize your repair cost and duration to repair with our appointed surveyor. 
 
Best Regards, 

Shawn Ngo 

Claims Division 

D: 6329 5202 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147  

 

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG  

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential 

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes 

stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom 

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for 

our Privacy Policy. 

 

From: Zila - Ah Lim Motor Co ( AMK ) [mailto:zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:01 PM 
To: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn 

Cc: assignments; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) 

Subject: Re: TP / OUR CLIENT SKH6128D DOA: 07/03/2018 POLICY NO. GA081369/1 YOUR INSURED FBM1882Y 

 
Hi Shawn, 
  
Pls advise liability for this case. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
Best Regards 
Zila 
Ah Lim Motor Company 
10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A 
#01-09 AMK Autopoint 
Singapore 568047 
Tel - 64831244 Fax - 64836170 
  

From: Henry, Irene James  
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:52 PM 

To: Zila - Ah Lim Motor Co ( AMK )  


